
Tri-County  

Behavioral Healthcare 

Board of Trustees  

Meeting 

 
February 23, 2017 







4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date: 

 
February 23, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Community Resources Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

16



Community Resources Report 
January 27, 2017 – February 23, 2017 

Volunteer Hours: 
Location January 

Conroe 240.5 

Cleveland 0 

Liberty 14.5 

Huntsville 10.5 

Total 265.5 

 
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 

1/31/17 Grace After Fire – Women’s Veterans Support Group Conroe 

2/1/17 American Legion Board meeting Conroe 

2/1/17 Veterans of Foreign Wars Meeting Conroe 

2/1/17 The Woodlands Chamber Community Outreach Team The Woodlands 

2/1/17 East Montgomery County Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Montgomery 

2/1/17 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

2/2/17 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

2/6/17 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board Meeting Conroe 

2/7/17  
Montgomery County United Way Health & Wellness Impact Council 
Meeting 

The Woodlands 

2/7/17 Montgomery County Area Business Women’s Coffee Conroe 

2/8/17 Veterans Treatment Court Graduation Conroe 

2/8/17 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

2/8/17 Disaster Response Planning Meeting with Public Health Conroe 

2/8-2/9/17 Lone Star College Volunteer Fair The Woodlands 

2/9/17 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

2/9/17 Veteran planning meeting with Huntsville Probation Office Huntsville 

2/9/17 The Woodlands Taste of the Town Chamber Dinner Event The Woodlands 

2/14/17 American Legion Meeting Montgomery 

2/14/17 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

2/15/17 
Substance Abuse Meeting with Conroe Department of State Health 
Services 

Conroe 

2/15/17 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

2/15/17 Military Culture presentation with Hospice Company Spring 

2/16/17 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Meeting Conroe 

2/16/17 Conroe Chamber of Commerce Fun After Five Event Conroe 

2/16/17 Montgomery County Mental Health Court Conroe 

2/17/17 
East Montgomery County Chamber of Commerce Casino Night 
Fundraiser Event 

Montgomery 

2/20/17 Youth Mental Health First Aid – Conroe ISD School Counselors Conroe 

2/21/17 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

17



2/22/17 Conroe Noon Lions Club Luncheon Conroe 

2/22/17 Veterans Treatment Court Conroe 

2/23/17 East Montgomery County Business After Hours Kingwood 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   

2/24/17 
Substance Abuse Meeting with Lone Star Montgomery Campus 
Students 

The Woodlands 

2/24/17 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group Cleveland 

2/27/17 Outpatient Competency Restoration Hospital Meeting Conroe 

2/28/17 Montgomery County Business Women’s Association Luncheon Conroe 

3/2/17 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

3/2/17 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

3/9/17 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

3/15/17 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 

3/20/17 
Child and Youth Services Presentation for ADHD Group at Fusion 
Academy 

The Woodlands 

3/21/17 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

 

18



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Reports for January 2017 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date: 

 
February 23, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Consumer Services Reports for January 2017 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

19



Consumer Services Report 
January 2017 

 

Consumer Services 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker 
County 

Total 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 544 41 35 37 657 

Crisis and Transitional Services (LOC 0, LOC 5) 66 1 4 0 71 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 61 9 2 8 80 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 261 61 4 32 358 

Contract Hospital Admissions 3 0 0 1 4 

Diversion Admits 19 0 1 2 22 

Total State Hospital Admissions 3 0 1 1 5 

 
Routine Services, MH Adults/Children 

Adult Service Packages (LOC 1m,1s,2,3,4) 1117 156 94 79 1446 

Adult Medication Services 789 68 78 91 1026 

Child Service Packages (LOC 1-4 and YC) 456 44 23 67 590 

Child Medication Services 227 14 9 22 272 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 108 20 18 9 155 

Adult Jail Diversions 3 0 0 0 3 

 

Persons Served by Program, IDD 

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 6 0 1 1 8 

Service Coordination 643 38 53 67 801 

 

Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD 

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TxHmL) 39 5 19 22 85 

Contractor Provided ICF-IID 18 12 12 6 48 

 

Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services 54 32 0 12 98 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 4 0 0 0 4 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 26 0 0 0 26 

 

Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 1369 121 131 143 1764 

 

January Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1583 161 132 157 2033 

Child Mental Health Services 551 50 27 71 699 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 666 49 58 75 848 

Total Served by County 2800 260 217 303 3580 

 

December Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1452 136 96 187 1871 

Child Mental Health Services 515 49 28 63 655 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 655 50 53 77 835 

Total Served by County 2622 235 177 327 3361 

 

November Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1472 133 107 184 1896 

Child Mental Health Services 522 53 29 70 674 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 675 45 54 67 841 

Total Served by County 2699 231 190 321 3411 

      

 

20



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date: 

 
February 23, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Program Updates 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

21



Program Updates 
January 27, 2017 – February 23, 2017 

Crisis Services 

1. The Director of Crisis Services attended a monthly breakfast with Liberty County law 
enforcement leaders to strategize ways to increase communication and collaboration 
when working with the growing mental health population. 

2. A point of contact for Texas Children’s Hospital, The Woodlands Campus was identified. 
A Memorandum of Understanding was drafted and submitted so that Tri-County can 
deploy the Mobile Crisis Outreach Team for crisis assessments at that facility as 
indicated.  Texas Children staff toured the Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center 
(PETC) and met with the Director of Crisis Services to learn more about the services 
offered through Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare.    

3. Several students that are currently in a Bachelor’s or Master’s social science program 
are doing their practicum at the PETC this semester. This site affords students diverse 
experiences in addressing individuals in a mental health crisis state. It also benefits 
individuals admitted to programs in the Crisis Stabilization or Intensive Evaluation and 
Diversion Units as they gain more opportunities for one to one interventions.    

 

MH Adult Services 

1. A candidate has accepted the Director of Nursing Position and will start orientation 
February 27th. 

2. Medication costs have remained steady across all of the clinics. 
3. The Routine Assessment team has seen an increase in the number of individuals 

presenting for walk-ins, reaching 196 individuals screened for services in January and 
138 scheduled for intake. RAC team has made improvements to the scheduling process 
to allow for the maximum number of walk-ins to be seen for same day evaluation.  

4. Currently working with PETC/CSU to provide Peer Support Services for individuals in 
treatment at the CSU to increase engagement from crisis to routine services.  

 

MH Child Services 

1. We are focusing on recruiting and training new staff to assist with coverage with our 
growing population in East Montgomery County, especially in the New Caney area.  

2. More LPHAs are getting certified in Parent Child Interaction Therapy, which is an 
effective Evidenced-Based therapy model for young children.  

3. We are growing our provider network for YES Waiver Services, including animal-
assisted and music therapy providers.  

Criminal Justice Services 

1. TCOOMMI adult caseloads are at Contracted numbers and revenue is steady. 
2. Jail Liaison assessed 40 individuals and coordinated the treatment of 63 others in 

Montgomery County Jail in January. 

22



3. The Jail Diversion clinician assessed 9 and screened 229 for Jail diversion program in 
January. 

4. OCR has restored to competency, 4 individuals in FY 17. 
 

Substance Abuse Services 

1. The Adult Substance Abuse program is working on making updates to the desk 
reference and procedural manual for the COPSD program in response to the Self-Audit. 
Additionally, staff are working to ensure that all treatment files are updated and 
contain necessary documentation in preparation for a site audit. Staff continue to 
monitor show rates and make adjustments to case load sizes to ensure that individuals 
are seen regularly.  

2. In the Substance Abuse Prevention Program, we are diligently working towards 
establishing at least 90 Community Agreements with schools and agencies in our area 
to establish coordination of services for children and youth in our community. 

3. Our Youth Substance Abuse Outpatient Treatment Manager is busy with responding to 
referrals and scheduling intakes. 

IDD Services 

1. Provider staff is now serving 34 PASRR individuals in the area of Specialized Services 
within the month of January. We have doubled our enrollments in one month. 

2. Consumer Advocate Advisory Committee meeting held in Huntsville office on February 
9th.  Our next scheduled meeting is May 11th @ the Conroe office. 

3. Authority administrators are regionalizing caseloads to lower travel times and mileage 
when visiting individuals on their caseloads.   

4. Authority staff are making adjustments to documentation, as a result of recent survey, 
to ensure state expectations. 

 
 
Support Services 

1. Quality Management:   
a. Results from the IDD Local Authority Audit were positive and resulted in all 

areas scoring above 90%.  The auditors noted that they were very impressed 
with our Center and the quality of care being provided to individuals served. 

b. Staff conducted training with Substance Abuse, Adult Mental Health and Child 
and Youth Departments to address corrective action items identified during the 
recent Substance Abuse and Mental Health Self Audits submitted to the State 
this past December. 

c. Staff attended the Regional Planning and Network Advisory Committee meeting 
in Lufkin on February 16, 2017 where the group explored options currently 
available for IDD transportation and discussed challenges to the expansion of 
these services.   

d. Staff received notification from the Public Policy Research Institute at Texas 
A&M that they have been contracted by HHSC to conduct face to face 
satisfaction surveys with individuals served by our Center.  Staff are currently 
working to coordinate needed information to the Institute.   

23



2. Utilization Management: 
a. Staff are currently participating in a series webinars held by the Texas Council 

on Behavioral Health Clinic Quality Measures aimed at preparing Centers to be 
able to better capture data needed to demonstrate improvement and quality 
care.  

3. Training:    
a. Interviews are currently being conducted for the Clinical Trainer position.   
b. The Administrator of Quality Management attended training to become a backup 

Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) Instructor to the Training Coordinator.   
4. Veteran Affairs:   

a. Staff report that they have now established Bring Everyone Into the Zone 
(BEITZ) groups in all three counties in our catchment area.   

 

Community Activities 

1. Staff will be working with EXXON Mobile to organize an employee Youth Mental Health 
First Aid Training in the near future. 

2. Staff will provide quarterly Youth Mental Health First Aid training with Montgomery 
County Hospital District starting in April or May. 

3. Staff continues to actively work with numerous community committees, agencies, and 
boards.   

24



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Board Policies 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 23, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
As staff continues to update Board Policy statements, four (4) Policy changes are 
recommended for approval by the Board.  In addition to formatting changes, the following 
modifications are recommended: 
 
C.12-Medical Advisory Committee-There is not current requirement for a Medical 
Advisory Committee and this committee has not met in many years.  This is a November 16, 
1983 Board Policy and it is recommended that it be deleted.  
D.2-Fees for Services-This policy has been updated to reflect changes to oversight by the 
Health and Human Services Commission and removal of specific language for the Texas 
Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse (which no longer exists).   
D.4-Residency of Individuals Served-formerly Customer Residency-This an August 
1991 Policy that is being updated to include clarification on serving persons in crisis and the 
possibility of serving persons outside of our three (3) county area with grant funds.   
 
In addition, staff has begun creating new Board Policy to meet contract requirements.  
 
G.2-Information Security and Privacy Standards-This is a new Policy as required by 
the Health and Human Services Commission Data Use Agreement.  All clauses in the policy 
are required by the DUA.  Where necessary, procedure is being developed ensure 
compliance with the Policy.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Revised Board Policies (Markup Versions) 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Deletion of Policy C.12, Changes to Policies D.2 and D.4 and Approve 
the New Policy, G.2.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

25



C.12.1 

 

TRICOUNTY MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION SERVICES 

 

 

STATEMENT OF POLICY     ________________________ 

        Jim Putman, Chairman 

 

        ________________________ 

        Date 

 

Subject: Medical Advisory Committee 

 

Original Effective Date: November 16, 1983 

Revision Date:    

 

Consistent with the goals of the Board of Trustees to provide the highest quality standard of care for 

consumers of the Tri-County Mental Health Mental Retardation Services, the Board has formed a Medical 

Advisory Committee.  This Committee shall have six (6) members representing the medical profession.  

The members shall be appointed by the Board of Trustees and serve staggering three (3) year terms. 

 

The Medical Advisory Committee shall have three specific functions with respect to assisting the Board 

in meeting their goals. 

 

1. To review the methods and procedures of clinical practice to assure that the Center is at 

least meeting the standards of care under the Rules of the Commissioner of the Texas 

Department of Aging and Disability Services and the Texas Department of State Health 

Services. 

 

2. To advise and assist the Board in the recruitment and retention of the best qualified 

medical professional needed by Center services. 

 

3. To assist in the effective liaison between the professional staff of the Center and the private 

practicing physician. 

 

The Medical Advisory Committee shall meet at least quarterly to perform these specific functions or more 

often when deemed necessary, by either the Board, staff or members of this committee.  Moreover, the 

Committee will provide an annual report to the Board of its activities and any recommendations which 

may result. 

26



 Policy – Fees for Services, D.2.2 

Page 1 of 1 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 
 
 

STATEMENT OF POLICY      

 Patti Atkins, Chair 
 
 February 23, 2017   
 Date 

 
ORIGINAL EFFECTIVE DATE:                  October 17, 1985 

 
REVISION DATE(S):        8/1991, 1/1994, 8/1996, 3/27/1997 

 
SUBJECT:        Fees for Services 
 
 
It is the policy of the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare  (“Tri-County or “Center”) to make 
available the widest array of service possible to persons residing in the Tri-County service area at the lowest 
possible cost while ensuring the best possible quality of these services. 
 

I. Persons utilizing Tri-County services are charged a Maximum Monthly Fee (MMF)  as established by 
the Health and Human Services Commission which is calculated using their income, extraordinary 
expenses, if any, number of family members and TDMHMR Monthly Ability-to-Pay fee schedule. 

 
II. A rate will be established for each service Tri-County provides.  Rates will be based on the cost of 

providing each service and the customary charge for the same in the service area. 
 

III. Tri-County will maintain a reasonable method for assisting all persons in assessing their financial 
resources and ability to pay directly, as well as through any third party of public or private nature.  
The Mmonthly ability to pay fee schedule, attached as Exhibit A, will be used to determine the 
monthly cap on fees which persons will be expected to pay. 

 
Fee collection and staff interaction with persons who are members of priority groups for service as designated 
by TDMHMR will be such that delivery of core services is not impaired. 
 
Tri-County shall not billthe Texas Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse for any chemical dependency services 
which are paid by another Federal, State, or County entity.  Internal operating procedures will verify all third 
part payers to ensure that double billing does not occur.  
 
 

 
  

27



 Policy – Residency of Individuals Served, D.4.2 

Page 1 of 1 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 
 
 

STATEMENT OF POLICY      

 Patti Atkins, Chair 
 
 February 23, 2017   
 Date 

 
ORIGINAL EFFECTIVE DATE:                  August 29, 1991 

 
REVISION DATE(S):         

 
SUBJECT:        Residency of Individuals Served 
 
 

It is the policy of the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare  (“Tri-County or “Center”) 
to use available resources to first serve individuals in Liberty, Montgomery and Walker County service 
areas.    
 

I. Persons in crisis who are in the Tri-County service area will be served by Tri-County 
regardless of residency.  

 
II. Certain grant funded programs may require that service are provided outside of the 

Center’s primary service area. 
 

III. Individuals that chose to be served by Tri-County for routine services even though they 
reside outside of the service area will be required to pay the full fee for services rendered.  

28



 Policy – G.2– Information Security and Privacy Standards 

Page 1 of 4 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 
 
 

STATEMENT OF POLICY      

 Patti Atkins, Chair 
 
 February 23, 2017   
 Date 

 
ORIGINAL EFFECTIVE DATE:                  February 23, 2017 

 
REVISION DATE(S):         

 
SUBJECT:        Information Security and Privacy Standards 
 
 

It is the Policy of the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare (“Tri-County” or “Center”) 
that confidential information be protected from a security or privacy breech(es).  The Executive 
Director will direct that Procedure, and where applicable Desk Procedure, be developed to reasonably 
manage security or privacy breeches of Center information as directed by the Health and Human 
Services Commission and industry practices.   The nature of protecting electronic information is that 
‘reasonable’ protections will be in flux and therefore, standards are constantly being adjusted.   
 
I. Storage of Electronic Information 

 
A. Computers and other devices, including mobil devices which may store confidential 

information must be protected by a secure password and encryption where possible.  
B. Servers will be maintained in a secure ‘server room’ which has proper security controls 

to ensure that no unauthorized person has access the equipment. 
C. Confidential information on Servers will be backed up at a minimum of one Tri-County 

owned location.  
D. Cloud services will not be used for HHSC confidential or any critical data system. 

 
II. Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) Business Associate 

Agreements will be required for all persons/organizations who disclose, create, receive, 
transmit or maintain protected health information. 

 
III. The current version of the Center’s HIPAA Privacy notice will be prominently displayed on the 

Center’s website at all times.   
 

29



 Policy – G.2– Information Security and Privacy Standards 

Page 2 of 4 

IV. A list of authorized users and purposes to create, receive, maintain, use, disclose or access 
confidential information, as defined by HHSC or HIPAA, will be maintained by Center Security 
Officer. 
 

V. Confidential information, both electronic and physical information, will be disclosed to the 
minimum level necessary for the individual to fulfill their authorized purposes.  

 
VI. In the case of a breach of HHSC or HIPAA Confidential information, the Center will cause the 

following to be completed: 
 
A. Immediate breach notifications to HHSC, regulatory authorities and other required 

individuals; 
B. A documented breach response plan in accordance with applicable laws will be 

implemented; and, 
C. Individuals and whose HHSC or HIPAA information has been breached will be notified. 

 
VII. Confidentiality training will be completed at new hire and annually thereafter.   Any staff that is 

not in compliance with training requirements will be addressed administratively.  
 
A. Training will be monitored by the Training Department. 
B. Supervisors have the ultimate responsibility for ensuring that their staff are compliant with 

training requirements.  
 

VIII. Updates will be made to written privacy and security policies and procedures with 60 days of 
receipt of notification of major changes to the HHSC regulated privacy and security regulations. 
 

IX. Security and Privacy information that is managed by HHSC: 
 

A. Wil only be released for purposes authorized by HHSC; 
B. Will not be reidentified if it has been deidentified unless authorized by HHSC; and, 
C. Will not be offshored, disclosed, maintained or transmitted outside of the United States 

without authorization by HHSC. 
 

X. In all circumstances, staff of Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare will cooperate with HHSC 
agencies or federal agencies to inspect, audit or investigate compliance with the HHSC Date Use 
Agreement or applicable law. 

 
XI. All HHSC information, whether it be in paper or electronic format which includes back-up tapes, 

hard drives and backup servers, will be destroyed in a HIPAA compliant manner.  
 
A. HHSC confidential information will be destroyed so that it is unreadable or undecipherable. 

 
 

 

30



 Policy – G.2– Information Security and Privacy Standards 

Page 3 of 4 

XII. Workforce training on Privacy and Security will include: 
 
A. Training before access is provided to HHSC confidential information and within 30 days of 

being hired; 
B. Refresher training 1 time per year; 
C. Training on privacy and security policies and procedures and handling of HHSC confidential 

information; 
D. A written test; and, 
E. A procedure for monitoring timely completion of training. 

 
XIII. A list of persons authorized to have access to written or electronic HHSC information, including 

contractors as applicable, will be maintained. 
 

A. Persons allowed access will have up-to-date privacy and security training and will 
demonstrate reasonable need to have access to the data.  

1. Written access will be maintained by the administrator over Medical Records. 
2. Electronic access will be maintained by the Director of Management Information 

Services. 
a. Access will be removed for any employee that is terminated.  

B. Sanctions, up to and including termination of employment or contract may be applied to 
persons who access records in appropriately.  

 
XIV. The Management Information Services Department will use internal and contracted external 

security-knowledgeable persons to oversee the Center’s computer systems. 
 

XV. Each person accessing secure information on the Center’s computer system will have a unique 
and private password. 
 
A. Passwords will be changed on a 90 day rotating basis. 
B. Strong passwords will be required 

1. A minimum of 8 characters with a combination of upper, lower cases and special 
characters/numbers. 

2. Passwords will lock out after a certain number of failed attempts.  
 

XVI. Systems accessing Center computer systems will be through an encrypted remote access 
software only.   
 
A. Includes both external access and access via internal wifi hotspots, intranet, etc. 

 
XVII. Non-essential features on computing devices will be removed or disabled to reduce the threat 

of breach. 
 

XVIII. A formal agreement between the Center, employees/contractors will be used to formally 
acknowledge rules for protecting HHS Confidential Information. 

31



 Policy – G.2– Information Security and Privacy Standards 

Page 4 of 4 

 
A. Contracts will include the most recent version of Tri-County’s Business Associate Agreement 

and Data Use Agreement from HHSC. 
 

XIX. Equipment that is used to store HHSC Confidential information will be encrypted. 
 
XX. Confidential information shall not be stored on free Cloud Service or social media sites.  

 
XXI. All computer systems will have up to date virus and malware virus protection services. 

 
XXII. Server security logs will be reviewed on a regular basis. 

 
 
 

32



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Reports for January 2017 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date: 

 
February 23, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Personnel Reports for January 2017 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

33



January Turnover FY17 FY16

Number of Active Employees 340 331

Number of Monthly Separations 6 5

Number of Separations YTD 43 33

Year to Date Turnover Rate 13% 10%

January Turnover 2% 2%

Separations by Reason
January 

Separations
Year to Date

Retired 0 2

Involuntarily Terminated 0 4

Neutral Termination 1 6

Dissatisfied 0 0

Lack of Support from Administration 0 0

Micro-managing supervisor 0 0

Lack of growth opportunities/recognition 0 0

Difficulty learning new job 0 0

Co-workers 0 0

Work Related Stress/Environment 0 0

RIF 1 4

Deceased 0 0

Pay 0 0

Health 0 0

Family 0 2

Relocation 1 2

School 0 0

Personal 0 1

Unknown 1 3

New Job 2 18

Total Separations 6 43

Personnel Report January 2017

Total Applications received in January = 416

Total New Hires for the month of January =  11

Total New Hires Year to Date =  54

67%

12%

9%

12%

Year to Date Voluntary, Involuntary, 
RIF and Neutral Separations

Voluntary 
Separations

Involuntary 
Separations

Reduction in Force 
(RIF)

Neutral Separations

67%

0%

16%

17%

January Voluntary, Involuntary, RIF and 
Neutral Separations

Voluntary 
Separations

Involuntary 
Separations

Reduction in Force 
(RIF)

Neutral Separations

34



Management Team # of Employees
Monthly 

Separations
Year to Date 
Separations

% January % YTD

Evan Roberson 18 1 2 6% 11%

Millie McDuffey 30 1 9 3% 30%

Amy Foerster 19 0 1 0% 5%

Tanya Bryant 7 0 0 0% 0%

Behavioral Health Director 127 2 18 2% 14%

Breanna Robertson 57 2 6 4% 11%

Kelly Shropshire 32 0 2 0% 6%

Kathy Foster 41 0 4 0% 10%

Kenneth Barfield 9 0 1 0% 11%

Total 340 6 43

 

Separation by EEO Category # of Employees
Monthly 

Separations
Year to Date % January

% Year to 
Date

Supervisors & Managers 22 0 3 0% 14%  

Medical (MD,DO, LVN, RN, APN, PA, 

Psychologist) 37 2 5 5% 14%

Professionals (QMHP) 90 0 15 0% 17%  

Professionals (QIDP) 27 0 2 0% 7%

Licensed Staff (LCDC, LPC…) 21 0 0 0% 0%

Business Services (Accounting) 11 0 0 0% 0%

Central Administration (HR, IT, Executive 

Director) 29 0 0 0% 0%

Program Support(Financial Counselors, QA, 

Training, Med. Records) 36 3 12 8% 33%

Nurse Technicians/Aides 21 1 1 5% 5%  

Service/Maintenance 19 0 2 0% 11%

Direct Care (HCS, Respite, Life Skills) 27 0 3 0% 11%

Total 340 6 43

16%

17%

17%

50%

January Separations by Tenure

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

33%

23%
9%

9%

16%

3%

7%

Year to Date Separations by Tenure

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

35



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claims 
Summary as of January 2017 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date: 

 
February 23, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claims Summary as of January 2017 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

36



 

37



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve January 2017 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 23, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
January 2017 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve January 2017 Financial Statements 
 

 

38



January 2017 Financial Summary 

Revenues for January 2017 were $2,485,261 and operating expenses were $2,338,725 
resulting in a gain in operations of $146,536.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses for January were $626,289 resulting in a loss of $479,753.  Total revenues were 
100.44% of the monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 117.20% of the 
monthly budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $13,185,019 and operating expenses are $12,333,589 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $851,430. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $1,013,107 resulting in a loss YTD of $161,677. Total revenues are 102.53% 
of the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 103.44% of the YTD budgeted 
expenses.  
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Chip Income 26,360 39,831 66.18% 13,471 

Rehab – Title XIX 755,799 796,884 94.85% 41,085  

DSHS – SA Treatment Adult 31,427 46,515 67.57% 15,088 

DSHS – SA Treatment Youth 0 16,288 0 16,288 

Vocational Contract - NISH 43,044 72,919 59.03% 29,875 

 
Chip Income – This line item represents kids covered by CHIP.  We have trended down in 
the number of kids that are covered by CHIP and have seen an increase in the number of 
kids covered by Medicaid.   
 
Rehab – Title XIX – This line item remains on the narrative mainly due to a decrease in the 
number of adult Medicaid clients being seen for Rehab services.  We have seen this 
percentage continue to decrease over the past 3+ years. We will continue to monitor our 
data to ensure our revenue expectations are realistic. 
 
DSHS – SA Treatment Adult – This program struggles to keep clients enrolled in their 
treatment.  We are currently increasing marketing efforts to get our name out and have 
started a walk-in clinic to increase service hours. 
 
DSHS – SA Treatment Youth – We had this funding source for many years.  As of this time, 
we have not billed any services in FY 2017. This line item will continue to be monitored and 
adjustments will be made during the mid-year revision if necessary. 
 

39



Vocational Contract – NISH – As presented last month, the NISH contracts have decreased 
significantly.  The Board approved the termination of these contracts at the December board 
meeting, but it will not be finalized until April 15th. 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Building Repairs & Maintenance 213,004 78,806 2.70% 134,198 

Contract EduCare 951,372 888,516 1.07% 62,856 

Contract - Clinical 399,224 364,243 1.10% 34,981 

Fixed Asset – F&E 698,032 0.00 0% 698,032 

Insurance 47,074 19,280 2.44% 27,794 

 
Building Repairs & Maintenance – This line item represents the Board approved Huntsville 
repairs.  We will adjust this line in the mid-year budget revisions. 
 
Contract EduCare – This line item represents the expense side of the ICF program.  This is a 
cost reimbursement program; so therefore when the expense is high, it is offset with an 
increase on the revenue side as well. 
 
Contract – Clinical – This line item represents contract doctor fees that were paid for 
coverage while Dr. Sneed was out on medical leave. 
 
Fixed Asset – Furniture & Equipment – As approved by the Board at the September Board 
meeting, Tri-County purchased new furniture for our new building.  These payments are 
now reflected in the January financials. A mid-year revision will be done to reflect the total 
approved cost of the furniture. 
 
Insurance – The Texas Council sent invoices from prior year’s claims and deductibles in 
December.  These amounts were deductibles for Errors and Omissions and General Liability 
claims.  These claims were from prior years and should have been billed sooner but fell 
through the cracks at the Texas Council Risk Management Fund.  TCRMF has put in new 
procedures to prevent this from happening in the future.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

40



 TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
January 2017 December  2016 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 3,760                           3,010                       750                         
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 9,398,712                    7,496,705                1,902,006              
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                         
Accounts Receivable 2,195,624                    1,876,398                319,226                 
Inventory 5,574                           5,668                       (94)                         
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 11,603,670                  9,381,781                2,221,888              

FIXED ASSETS 15,648,025                  15,648,025              0                             

OTHER ASSETS 33,813                         199,501                   (165,688)                

TOTAL ASSETS 27,285,508$                25,229,307$            2,056,202$            

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 874,705                       1,013,328                (138,623)                

NOTES PAYABLE 607,292                       607,292                   -                         

DEFERRED REVENUE 5,435,102                    2,766,694                2,668,409              

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 328,038                       348,483                   (20,445)                  
Note Payable Prosperity Bank 541,721                       554,663                   (12,941)                  
First Financial loan tied to CD 1,100,000                    1,100,000                -                         
First Financial Construction Loan 3,113,876                    3,113,876                -                         

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund (161,677)                      (1,623,065)              1,461,388              

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (5,083,636)                   (5,117,022)              33,386                    
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                       963,631                   -                         
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 15,648,025                  15,648,025              -                         
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 678,112                       678,112                   -                         
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions -                               -                           -                         
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,464,542                    1,464,542                -                         
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                       516,833                   -                         
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 274,409                       274,409                   -                         
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 30,831                         24,664                     6,167                      
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                       100,000                   -                         
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (607,292)                      (607,292)                 -                         
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 1,460,994                    3,402,135                (1,941,141)             
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 27,285,508$                25,229,307$            2,056,200$            

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

For the Month Ended January 31, 2017

41



Memorandum Only
 General 

Operating   Final
Funds August 2016

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 3,760                    2,985                        
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 9,398,712             4,841,244                 
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                        -                            
Accounts Receivable 2,195,624             1,703,269                 
Inventory 5,574                    6,455                        
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 11,603,670           6,553,953                 

FIXED ASSETS 15,648,025           15,648,025               

OTHER ASSETS 33,813                  68,231                      

-                            
27,285,508$         22,270,209$             

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 874,705                1,235,254                 

NOTES PAYABLE 607,292                607,292                    

DEFERRED REVENUE 5,435,102             (107,050)                   

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 328,038                429,919                    
Note Payable Prosperity Bank 541,721                606,132                    
First Financial loan tied to CD 1,100,000             1,100,000                 
First Financial Construction Loan 3,113,876             3,113,876                 

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund (161,677)               (1,941,141)                

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (5,083,636)            (5,249,927)                
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                963,631                    
COMMITTED -                            
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 15,648,025           15,648,025               
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 678,112                678,112                    
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions -                        2,136,013                 
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,464,542             1,500,000                 
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                516,833                    
ASSIGNED -                            
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 274,409                274,409                    
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 30,831                  -                            
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                100,000                    
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (607,292)               (607,292)                   
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 1,460,994             1,266,122                 
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 27,285,508$         22,270,209$             

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

For the Month Ended January 31, 2017

42



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: January 2017 January 2017

Local Revenue Sources 89,463                     795,876                   
Earned Income 1,182,909                5,954,926                
General Revenue-Contract 1,212,889                6,434,217                
TOTAL INCOME 2,485,261$              13,185,019$            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,359,817                6,765,702                
Employee Benefits 298,404                   1,358,198                
Medication Expense 48,416                     283,409                   
Travel-Board/Staff 40,632                     200,236                   
Building Rent/Maintenance 32,484                     222,406                   
Consultants/Contracts 381,204                   2,458,624                
Other Operating Expenses 177,767                   1,045,014                
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,338,725$              12,333,589$            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 146,536$                 851,430$                 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 562,647                   748,185                   
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 63,642                     264,922                   
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 626,289$                 1,013,107$              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,965,014$              13,346,696$            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (479,753)$                (161,677)$                

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 63,642                     264,922                   

Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 63,642                     264,922                   

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

For the Month Ended January 2017
and Year To Date as of January 2017

43



YTD APPROVED Increase
January 2017 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 795,876                   577,083                    218,793             
Earned Income 5,954,926                5,851,141                 103,785             
General Revenue-Contract 6,434,217                6,430,940                 3,277                 
TOTAL INCOME 13,185,019$            12,859,164$              325,855$           

EXPENSES:
Salaries 6,765,702                6,980,375                 (214,673)            
Employee Benefits 1,358,198                1,433,021                 (74,823)              
Medication Expense 283,409                   292,501                    (9,093)                
Travel-Board/Staff 200,236                   190,032                    10,204               
Building Rent/Maintenance 222,406                   88,181                      134,225             
Consultants/Contracts 2,458,624                2,551,593                 (92,969)              
Other Operating Expenses 1,045,014                1,092,187                 (47,173)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 12,333,589$            12,627,890$              (294,301)$          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 851,430$                 231,274$                  620,156$           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 748,185                   97,552                      650,633             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 264,922                   176,850                    88,072               
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,013,107$              274,402$                  738,705$           

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,346,696$            12,902,292$              444,404$           

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (161,677)$                (43,128)$                   (118,549)$          

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 264,922                   176,850                    88,072               

  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 264,922                   176,850                    88,072               

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
Year to Date as of January 2017

44



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: January 2017 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 89,463                      105,028                (15,565)               
Earned Income 1,182,909                 1,153,763             29,146                
General Revenue-Contract 1,212,889                 1,215,510             (2,621)                 
TOTAL INCOME 2,485,261$               2,474,301$           10,960$              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,359,817                 1,390,277             (30,460)               
Employee Benefits 298,404                    286,599                11,805                
Medication Expense 48,416                      58,499                  (10,083)               
Travel-Board/Staff 40,632                      37,719                  2,913                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 32,484                      15,617                  16,867                
Consultants/Contracts 381,204                    474,222                (93,018)               
Other Operating Expenses 177,767                    219,294                (41,527)               
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,338,725$               2,482,227$           (143,502)$           

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 146,536$                  (7,926)$                 154,462$            

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 562,647                    12,358                  550,289              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 63,642                      35,369                  28,273                
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 626,289$                  47,727$                578,562$            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,965,014$               2,529,954$           435,060$            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (479,753)$                 (55,653)$               (424,100)$           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 63,642                      35,369                  28,273                

 
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 63,642                      35,369                  28,273                

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended January 2017

45



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: January 2017 January 2016 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 795,876                           1,203,313                 (407,437)            
Earned Income 5,954,926                        5,773,201                 181,725             
General Revenue-Contract 6,434,217                        5,944,129                 490,088             
TOTAL INCOME 13,185,019$                    12,920,643$              264,376$           

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 6,765,702                        6,615,677                 150,025             
Employee Benefits 1,358,198                        1,254,821                 103,377             
Medication Expense 283,409                           280,102                    3,307                 
Travel-Board/Staff 200,236                           196,385                    3,851                 
Building Rent/Maintenance 222,406                           141,355                    81,051               
Consultants/Contracts 2,458,624                        2,251,999                 206,625             
Other Operating Expenses 1,045,014                        1,136,360                 (91,346)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 12,333,589$                    11,876,699$              456,890$           

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 851,430$                         1,043,944$               (192,514)$          

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 748,185                           768,415                    (20,230)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 264,922                           176,611                    88,311               
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,013,107$                      945,026$                  68,081$             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,346,696$                    12,821,725$              524,971$           

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (161,677)$                       98,918$                    (260,595)$          

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 264,922                           176,611                    88,311               

-                     
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 264,922                           176,611                    88,311               

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

With January 2016 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of January 2017

46



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: January 2017 January 2016 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 89,463                        134,225                    (44,762)                   
Earned Income 1,182,909                   1,124,110                 58,799                    
General Revenue-Contract 1,212,889                   1,215,538                 (2,649)                     
TOTAL INCOME 2,485,261$                 2,473,873$               11,388$                  

 
Salaries 1,359,817                   1,363,010                 (3,193)                     
Employee Benefits 298,404                      262,912                    35,492                    
Medication Expense 48,416                        78,207                      (29,791)                   
Travel-Board/Staff 40,632                        39,381                      1,251                      
Building Rent/Maintenance 32,484                        24,460                      8,024                      
Consultants/Contracts 381,204                      437,123                    (55,919)                   
Other Operating Expenses 177,767                      237,520                    (59,753)                   
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,338,725$                 2,442,613$               (103,888)$               

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 146,536$                    31,260$                    115,276$                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 562,647                      35,618                      527,029                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 63,642                        35,322                      28,320                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 626,289$                    70,940$                    555,349$                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,965,014$                 2,513,553$               451,461$                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (479,753)$                   (39,680)$                   (440,073)$               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 63,642                        35,322                      28,320                    

-                          
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 63,642                        35,322                      28,320                    

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

With January 2016 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended January 2017

47



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: January 2017 December 2016 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 89,463                         305,063                (215,600)                  
Earned Income 1,182,909                    1,194,606             (11,696)                    
General Revenue-Contract 1,212,889                    1,302,117             (89,229)                    
TOTAL INCOME 2,485,261$                  2,801,786$           (316,525)$                

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,359,817                    1,345,088             14,729                      
Employee Benefits 298,404                       267,898                30,506                      
Medication Expense 48,416                         55,879                  (7,463)                      
Travel-Board/Staff 40,632                         34,274                  6,359                        
Building Rent/Maintenance 32,484                         28,849                  3,636                        
Consultants/Contracts 381,204                       515,448                (134,244)                  
Other Operating Expenses 177,767                       253,200                (75,433)                    
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,338,725$                  2,500,635$           (161,910)$                

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 146,536$                     301,151$              (154,615)$                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 562,647                       3,431                    559,216                   
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 63,642                         55,090                  8,552                        
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 626,289$                     58,520$                567,768$                 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,965,014$                  2,559,156$           405,858$                 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (479,753)$                    242,630$              (722,383)$                

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 63,642                         55,090                  8,552                        

 
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 63,642                         55,090                  8,552                        

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

With December 2016 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended January 2017

48



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: January 2017 January 2017 January 2017 January 2017 January 2017 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 915,562                    140,106                       (259,792)                      795,876                       577,083                    218,793              
Earned Income 1,575,209                 2,658,668                    1,721,049                    5,954,926                    5,851,141                 103,785              
General Revenue-Contract 5,577,554                 856,662                       6,434,216                    6,430,940                 3,276                  
TOTAL INCOME 8,068,325$               3,655,436$                  1,461,257$                  13,185,018$                12,859,164$             325,854$            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 4,306,712 1,352,208                    1,106,783                    6,765,702                    6,980,375                 (214,673)             
Employee Benefits 854,983                    295,974                       207,240                       1,358,198                    1,433,021                 (74,823)               
Medication Expense 216,933                    66,476                         283,409                       292,501                    (9,092)                 
Travel-Board/Staff 116,282                    58,960                         24,994                         200,236                       184,032                    16,204                
Building Rent/Maintenance 135,253                    57,965                         29,188                         222,406                       88,181                      134,225              
Consultants/Contracts 937,127                    1,455,336                    66,161                         2,458,624                    2,551,593                 (92,969)               
Other Operating Expenses 606,093                    267,599                       173,722                       1,045,014                    1,092,187                 (47,173)               
TOTAL EXPENSES 7,173,383$               3,488,042$                  1,674,564$                  12,333,589$                12,621,890$             (288,301)$           

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 894,942$                  167,394$                     (213,307)$                    851,429$                     237,274$                  614,155$            

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 425,082                    198,169                       124,934                       748,185                       97,552                      650,633              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service 127,361 47,574                         89,987                         264,922                       176,850                    88,072                
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 552,443$                  245,743$                     214,921$                     1,013,107$                  274,402$                  738,705$            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,725,826$               3,733,785$                  1,889,485$                  13,346,696$                12,896,292$             450,404$            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 342,499$                  (78,349)$                      (428,228)$                    (161,677)$                    (37,128)$                   (124,550)$           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Debt Service 127,361                    47,574                         89,987                         264,922                       176,850                    (49,489)               

-                               -                               -                               -                            -                      
 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 127,361                    47,574                         89,987                         264,922                       176,850                    (49,489)               

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
Year To Date as of January 2017

49



$

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

$4,000,000

$4,500,000

TRI‐COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Income and Expense

including Capital Expenditures

Income

Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

Jan‐16 Feb‐16 Mar‐16 Apr‐16 May‐16 Jun‐16 Jul‐16 Aug‐16 Sep‐16 Oct‐16 Nov‐16 Dec‐16 Jan‐17

50



‐$100,000

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

TRI‐COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Income after Expense

including Captial Expenditures

‐$500,000

‐$400,000

‐$300,000

‐$200,000

Jan‐16 Feb‐16 Mar‐16 Apr‐16 May‐16 Jun‐16 Jul‐16 Aug‐16 Sep‐16 Oct‐16 Nov‐16 Dec‐16 Jan‐17

51



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Purchase of a .85 Acre Expansion Site Adjacent to 
233 Sgt. Ed Holcomb in Conroe 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date: 

 
February 23, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
Initially, our site plan for the 233 Sgt. Ed Holcomb site included a 1 acre ‘expansion site’ 
which would be available if Tri-County needed to establish a new service type (e.g. Day 
Habilitation, Substance Abuse Detoxification, etc.).   However, to control for water flow on 
adjacent property, the City of Conroe required that our retention pond be doubled to the 
current 1.97 acre size. 
 
Staff asked Mike Duncum to begin looking for vacant property that was adjacent to our new 
facility to replace the lost expansion site. 
 
Mike has located a .85 acre tract that is east and north of our current site.  The property 
has access from Turner Street and would have access from our current location.  
 
The owner has agreed to sell the property for $40,000 or $1.09 per square foot.  In 
comparison, our new building tract was $4 per square foot.   In addition, the current owner 
has requested that we pay all closing costs.    The attached cost estimate from Mike 
includes the cost of the title policy and survey and would bring the total cost up to 
approximately $1.15 per square foot.  
 
Chapter 534 of the Texas Health and Safety Code requires us to notify the department and 
our county judges if we intend to purchase real property.  This process will take at least 30 
days.  As a result, it may be necessary to put a deposit down on the property while we 
work through these steps.  We are asking for Board approval of a non-refundable deposit of 
up to $5,000.    
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Overhead Map of Possible Expansion Site 
Cost Estimate 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve the Purchase of a .85 Acre Expansion Site Adjacent to 233 Sgt. Ed 
Holcomb Blvd. S, in Conroe, Texas, authorize a non-refundable deposit up to 
$5,000 to hold the property and authorize the Executive Director to sign all 
necessary documents for the deposit and sale, with review by Jackson Walker. 
 

 

52



 

53



Purchase Price 40,000.00$     

Closing Cost:

  Title Policy 450.00$          

  Survey 700.00            

  Settlement Fee 175.00            

  Recording Fee 56.00               

  Attorney's Fee 900.00            

Total Closing Cost 2,281.00$       

Total Price 42,281.00$    

Proposed Purchase Cost
0.85 Acres

* Title Policy and Settlement Fees confirmed by 

Chicago Title
** Survey cost confirmed with Texas 

Professional Surveying
*** Recording and Attorney's fees are estimates

54



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Purchase of Dodge Grand Caravan  
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 23, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
Due to the total loss of a 2013 Dodge Grand Caravan used in our Assertive Community 
Treatment (ACT) program, staff recommends the purchase of a Dodge Grand Caravan to be 
purchased at the dealership chosen by the Board. We received $13,024 from Texas Council 
Risk Management Fund for totaled Grand Caravan. All bids are available for review.  
 
Listed below are the bids received: 
 

 Liberty-Dayton Chrysler Dodge  – Liberty, Texas – $24,730.00 (2017) 
 Martin Chrysler Dodge – Cleveland, Texas – $23,450.69 (2016) 

                                                               $25,214.69 (2017) 

 Team Chrysler Dodge – Huntsville, Texas – $25,911.75 (2017) 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Bids from Dealerships 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve the Purchase of a Dodge Grand Caravan 
 
 

 

55



56



57



58



59



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Purchase of Ford Transit 350 Wagon XL 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 23, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
Huntsville Intellectual and Developmental Disability Services is in need of a new 12 
passenger van to replace a high mileage van which is traveling approximately 4,000 miles a 
month and has over 325,000 miles currently.  The van that is being replaced will be used 
for local trips in Huntsville and will replace a 2013 Ford Focus that needed repairs in excess 
of its current value.  Staff requested bids for a 12 passenger Ford Transit 350 Wagon XL to 
be purchased at the dealership chosen by the Board. All bids are available for review.  
 
 
Listed below are the bids received: 
 

 BJ Ford – Liberty, Texas – New        $28,225.31 (2017) 
                                          Used        $23,491.25 (2016) 

 Anderson Ford – Cleveland, Texas    $32,534.00 (2017) 
 Gullo Ford – Conroe, Texas              $36,543.48 (2017) 

 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Bids from Dealerships 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
 
Approve the Purchase of a Ford Transit 350 Wagon XL as Recommended 
 

 

60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  401(a) Retirement Plan Account Review 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 23, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
A representative from ISC Group will present an update of the 401(a) Retirement Plan 
account activity and will provide a forecast for the future. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Information to be Distributed by an ISC Representative at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

70



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement as of 
January 2017 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
February 23, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
January 2017 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

71



January 2017 January 2017 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue 2,599.00$        2,599.00$        -$                12,995.00$         12,995.00$     -$                    100.00% 31,195.00$      

Total Revenue 2,599.00$        2,599.00$        -$                12,995.00$         12,995.00$     -$                    100.00% 31,195.00$      

Expenses
80105275 Food Items -$                200.00$           (200.00)$         905.09$              1,000.00$       (94.91)$                90.51% 2,400.00$        
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation 9.67$               17.00$             (7.33)$             27.24$                81.00$            (53.76)$                33.63% 200.00$           
80105388 Legal Fees 1,500.00$        1,500.00$        -$                7,500.00$           7,500.00$       -$                    100.00% 18,000.00$      
80155605 Postage-Express Mail -$                4.00$               (4.00)$             -$                    22.00$            (22.00)$                0.00% 50.00$             
80105715 Supplies-Office -$                21.00$             (21.00)$           22.00$                105.00$          (83.00)$                0.00% 245.00$           
80105750 Training -$                300.00$           (300.00)$         2,625.00$           1,500.00$       1,125.00$            175.00% 3,600.00$        
80105755 Travel - Local -$                75.00$             (75.00)$           199.00$              375.00$          (176.00)$              53.07% 900.00$           
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air 160.50$           150.00$           10.50$            410.20$              750.00$          (339.80)$              54.69% 1,800.00$        
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel 363.40$           250.00$           113.40$          716.90$              1,250.00$       (533.10)$              57.35% 3,000.00$        
80105759 Travel - Meals 14.37$             83.00$             (68.63)$           70.68$                419.00$          (348.32)$              16.87% 1,000.00$        

Total Expenses 2,047.94$        2,600.00$        (552.06)$         12,476.11$         13,002.00$     (525.89)$              95.96% 31,195.00$      

Total Revenue minus Expenses 551.06$           (1.00)$              552.06$          518.89$              (7.00)$             525.89$               4.04% -$                 

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2017

72



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Building Consolidation Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date: 

 
February 23, 2017 

 

Background Information: 

 
As a standing information item on the agenda, Tri-County staff, Mike Duncum and/or 
contractors will continue to provide updates to the Board regarding progress made 
throughout the construction phase until we have officially moved into the new consolidated 
facility in Montgomery County. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Project Pictures 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

73



 

Front 

 

Rear 

74



 

1st Floor Financial Specialists Area 

 

2nd Floor Child and Youth Workstations 

75



1st Floor TCOOMMI & ACT Reception 

 

 

 

2nd Floor File/Chart Room 

76



1st Floor Waiting 

 

1st Floor Substance Abuse Group Room 

 

77



3rd Floor Elevator  

 

 

First Floor Reception 

78



1st Floor WEH Adult Workstations 

 

 

3rd Floor Executive Area Lobby 

79



 

3rd Floor CFO Office 

 

 

2nd Floor Children’s Play Area 

80



 

3rd Floor HR New Employee Orientation Room 

 

 

Restrooms 

81



 

3rd Floor Staff Training Area 

 

 

3rd Floor Staff Kitchen/Lunchroom 

82



 

3rd Floor Board Room 

 

 

2nd Floor Reception 

83



 

3rd Floor Reception 

84



 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

March 23th, 2017 – Board Meeting 
 Approve Minutes from February 23, 2017 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Report for February 2016 

 Program Updates 

 FY 2017 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 

 2nd Quarter FY 2017 Corporate Compliance & Quality Management Report 

 3rd Quarter FY 2017 Corporate Compliance Training 

 Program Presentation 

 Personnel Report for February 2017 

 Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claims Summary for February 2017 

 Approve February 2017 Financial Statements 

 2nd Quarter FY 2017 Investment Report 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement for February 2017 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

April 27th, 2017 – Board Meeting 
 Approve Minutes from March 23, 2017 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Report for March 2017 

 Program Updates 

 Annual Board & Management Team Training 

 Personnel Report for March 2017 

 Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim Summary for March 2017 

 Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 

 Approve March 2017 Financial Statements 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement for March 2017 

 Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project Status Report 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

85


	Brd Cover Page
	Agenda 2017-02-23
	Board Minutes 2017-01-26
	ED Report
	CFO Report
	Program Committee
	Community Resources Report-Cover
	Community Resources Report-Backup
	Consumer Services Report-Cover
	Consumer Services Report, January-Backup
	Program Updates-Cover
	Program Updates-Backup

	Executive Committee
	Approve Board Policies-Cover
	Approve Board Policies - C.12 Deletion Backup
	Approve Board Policies - D.2 Backup
	Approve Board Policies - D.4 Backup
	Approve Board Policies - G.2 Backup
	Personnel Report-Cover
	Personnel Report Backup
	TCRMF Claims Summary-Cover
	TCRMF Claims Summary Backup

	Business Committee
	Approve January Financials-Cover
	Approve January Financials - Backup
	Building Consolidation .85 Acre Update-Cover
	Building Consolidation .85 Acre - Backup
	Building Consolidation .85 Acre - Cost Estimate
	Approve Purchase of Dodge Grand Caravan-Cover
	Approve Purchase of Dodge Caravan-Backup
	Approve Purchase of Ford Transit 350 Wagon XL - Cover
	Approve Purchase of Ford Transit 350 Wagon XL - Backup
	401(a) Retirement Plan Review-Cover
	Board Unit Financial-Cover
	Board Unit Financial - Backup
	Building Consolidation Update-Cover
	Building Consolidation -  Backup
	Upcoming Meetings




